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Municipality of Middlesex Centre
10227 llderton Road
llIderton, ON NOM 2A0

Attention:

Mr. Andrew Giesen

Transportation Manager

Dear Mr. Giesen,

Re:

PEOPLE | ENGINEERING | ENVIRONMENTS

August 9, 2023
Our File: 523007

Contract No.: PWE-2023-05

Minor Bridge Rehabilitation of B-301, B-314,

and B-505 - Tender Results and
Recommendations

This letter is to confirm the results of the tender opening held on Thursday, August 3, 2023 for the Minor Bridge
Rehabilitation of B-301, B-314, and B-505. The tender period officially closed at 2:00 PM, and bids were reviewed
electronically by Municipal staff at approximately 2:20 PM. In all, three (3) bids were received. Results of the
tender are as follows:

Clearwater Structures Inc.
397 Frankcom Street
Ajax, ON L1S 1R4

Bidder | Subtotal

. | T: (905) 550-7943
F: (905) 686-4763
E: estimating@clearwaterstructures.ca

$1,062,257.00

HST

$138,093.41

Total Price

$1,200,350.41

Notes

KB Civil Constructors Inc.
3645 Keele Street, Unit 2
North York, ON M3J 1M6
" | T: (905) 869-2676

E: ekociu@kbciv.com

$1,144,995.80

$148,849.45

$1,293,845.25

Horseshoe Hill Construction Inc.
18859 Horseshoe Hill Road
Caledon Village, ON L7K 2B9

. | T: (403) 862-7004

F: (519) 927-5995

E: estimating@hhcinc.ca

$1,638,078.00

$212,950.14

$1,851,028.14

Unbalanced bid
related to
Tender Item No.
G.1.3

All tenders have been checked for errors, omissions, qualifications, and obvious imbalances.

Clearwater Structures Inc.’s price of $1,062,257.00 (excl. HST), the low bid price, is $231,882.00 (27.9%) higher
than the Engineer’s Estimate of $830,375.00 (excl. HST), and $82,738.80 (7.2 %) lower than the second lowest
bid price. Clearwater Structures Inc.’s price is an acceptable bid, all unit prices are balanced, and many unit prices
are generally in-line with the Engineer’s Estimate.
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Clearwater Structures Inc. is an experienced contractor whom we have worked with on past projects. Based on
the above, we recommend that the contract for this work be awarded to the low bidder, Clearwater
Structures Inc.

We trust that you will find the above to be in order. Upon your direction, we will advise the contractor.

Please contact our office should you have any comments or questions regarding the above or wish to discuss this
matter in more detail.

Yours truly,

GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LTD.
Per

Brendan Kaus, P. Eng.
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